
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

April 24, 2025 
 

To: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Energy Policy, and Regulatory Affairs 
 
From: Committee Staff  
 
Re: Hearing titled “Made in the USA: Igniting the Industrial Renaissance of the United 
States” 

 
On Tuesday, April 29, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. ET in HVC-210 of the U.S. Capitol Visitors 
Center, the Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Energy Policy, and Regulatory Affairs will 
host a hearing titled “Made in the USA: Igniting the Industrial Renaissance of the United States.” 
 

I. BACKGROUND: 
Heavy U.S. reliance on offshore manufacturing has significantly weakened the United 
States’ manufacturing posture and opened risks to the U.S. of shortages of critical 
goods and minerals.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  
This hearing will examine how re-industrializing the United States promises to 
broadly benefit the American people, expand the U.S. middle-class, and strengthen 
the nation’s national security.    
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 
Mr. Kevin Czinger  
Founder 
Divergent 3D  
 
Mr. Chris Power  
Founder and CEO  
Hadrian  
 
Mr. Austin Bishop 
CEO 
New American Industrial Alliance 

 


